€ 18 Chapter 18 Ask anything!

18 Chapter 18 Ask anything!

Author’s POV ' 1

“This is the address,” Max said looking at the
building where Meredith’s unit is located.

"And now what?" Stark asks.
'Wejmtmyamwtforhertocomelwme.'

“No_ Stark said. “I will go in and sniff all the
unit’s doors until I find her.

"Are you nuts?” Max asked. "l am not s0o
desperate” and hearing him Stark become mute
and closed again all his links with Max, leaving
him as alone as a human who has no imaginary
friend to talk with.

But after three hours of waiting in front of the
building, Max already feit like he was going

crazy, and although he was embarrassed, he said
to Stark:

“You win!" but Stark doesn’t even notice.

“I'm sorry, Stark. | know that you want her. " he
said. "Let’s find her”

And Stark appeared, and after growling at him a
few times, he began to walk the halls of the
building until he could smell the scent he was
looking for :

<




{ 18 Chapter 18 Ask anything!

"Here!" Stark said. "She is here!”

Max stayed in front of her door and looked at
her door without knowing what to do.

“Knock the door you moron!” Stark yelled at him
u\dlntheendMaxdldashewasasked.

Whenthedooropemhhheartsldpsabeat,
seemgmfroItofhlmﬂlemoctbeautlﬁllangel.
buthcwakuupfmmdnammmmedhtely
whenMendlmshmmedoormﬁ-om:ofm
face.

“Shit!Whntdoldomw?'heulnedeself.'l
mn‘tp\nﬂledoordownwlﬂ\outahrmhlgﬂue
entire building and here humans live too.

“mngthebem"snrhcommndl.

Andhe’utpreuedthcdoorbell.i‘orﬂfteen
minutes. He pressed it again and again until the
dooropenedbutﬁllsumehedldn'tsee
Meredith in front of him, but James. And his face
just fell on the floor.

“What the fuck are you doing at my mate house!”
He yells so hard that Meredith and Cara heard
him from the unit and just froze on the spot.

*Mate?" Cara asks in a whisper, putting her
hands over her mouth.

*He must be kidding me!" Meredith said. "I am
human. It's impossible "but she immediately




{ 18 Chapter 18 Ask anything! 6

stops the revelation she just had because at the
doorJamesandMaxhavealitﬂemoreandﬂ\cy
start beating each other.

'Stopit!'Sheyelled.completelyanmyedbythe
drunﬂmemaweredomg.aﬂfmeyweremo
roosteuﬁglﬂngal)dpmlﬁmadloﬂlﬁwml
their chests.

'Dldn‘tmtelllamuwlookforme?'dieaﬁed

Max,mkmghlmbokuhma’spapmd
mind.

'Hefotmdme,ullheamemuttomeabmt
cmﬂnghacktoywrm.mymte
hchngpodewdmﬂpyﬂm
mnmm'mmm
hmawhomftbelenlanlicﬂylhemde
wmmmpmudmm

'lahmldp,'hnuaﬂd.mmgﬂutlfhe
sta)ed,ﬂneslmlﬂoncmﬁmbady.

'No.lames.Ywameba'ewm\podmmom.
lfhewantsmstayhere.youwilmtoo.ldon't

trmtﬂns..."andsquealnghereyesathlmsbe
said” horrible man! "

"Hey" the alpha from Max came out feeling
offended. "Watch your mouth!”

But James immediately puts himself between
them, and looking at Meredith he smiles and
says.




¢ 18 Chapter 18 Ask anything!

"] will stay” and he went directly to the living
room.

~vou've been here before?" Max asks him, seeing
how familiar he is with Meredith's unit.

“No,butmysistcrhasaslmﬂarunlt‘andpst
heaﬂngabouthlsex—wlfehisfacebecameugller
maklngMeredlthlaughlnherheart.

Maxbokedaherandhhheartbeamelomhn
just seeing her .

She is so simple, without any trace of makeup,
mmmwwsmmm
shorts and a cotton tank with the tiniest straps
that leaves her clavicle and abdomen visible.

mumm-ndﬁtatmmmne.amlw
hgﬂeandhefeelltheneedmnhehulnhb
arms.

Butjmtwhenhewudlumwlﬂlhlseyu
openatallﬂned\mphewﬂdllkemdowlﬂn
her, Meredith asked him.

"What do you want?”

Now that she knows that Max is her mate she

has another perspective on things, and in her
heart she is happy because, folks this is karma!
And she knows it.

Max is taken aback by the harsh tone in which
Meredith speaks to him and looks slightly




[ 4 18 Chapter 18 Ask anything!

confused at James.

*f am not here to help you, but to mediate the
conflict between you two” He said, because he
wsaudnbctwcnlhammermdananvﬂ. but
he will always be on Meredith's side, no matter
what,

'u«.lnmmmmmmmx
fooked at her and said.

m-oﬂdm.u'ulmehotlnre.
"he says, feeling suffocated.

mlnmmmmwwm
and left.

Now she is free from New Moon Pack, from

“gipha” Maximillian Cruz and from everything
she lived in her past.

“What's wrong with her?" Max asked.

“Nothing” said Meredith “She just broke her
bond with her relatives, or pack as she likes to
call them, even 1 don't understand this term.” and
Max looks in horror to the door where Cara
exits . Sam will die when he will hear that he is
no longer her beta, to control her.

“Mr. Maximillian Cruz!" Meredith said again,
“What do you want?"

“For you to come back to MaxLines" Max said
directly.




¢ 18 Chapter18 Ask anything! 6

"Why should I come?" Meredith asks. “To show
me again who is the supreme leader? Come over
to my office and kiss me whenever you feel like
it? " Meredith asks but James looks at him and
suddenly yells at him.

“Are you nuts? Meredith, you should sue him for
harassment. He s a jerk.”

Max is looking at him and whispers “What are
you doing?” but James doesn't even blink.

'lhavemlntemtmcommgback.lmﬂnnklng

of opening my own company, "Meredith said
without being interested in Max.

'l'msorry.plealecomeback:heukedwlﬂ\
puppvyeyes.lustmemghtofl\erbehlgalom.
godshmwhem,wlﬂmlthlmbem;mmd
makes him feel sick.

“Your apologies are not enough” Meredith said,
andshehmwsﬂmtlfshereanylsl\lsmatehe
will do anything to make her come back, because
without a rejection he will never be able to stay
away from her because of his wolf.

And she knows exactly why she wasn't rejected
by him. She's seen it so many times. His wolf
wants her. And he, the huma Max Cruz, is a jerk
because he doesn't want her.

“Ask anything and 1 will give it to you!” Max said,
making James smile seeing him so desperate. If




{ 18 Chapter18 Ask anything!

possible, James would like to take a picture of
him just to remember this moment.

* want five million dollars to come back'
Meredith said looking straight into his eyes.

'myoumm?mmedumsbeganto

Max looks at her and marvels. Is she really a
human? Isn't she afraid of anything?

Heyutlooklathcrand:wematherlnm

heart for opposing him in this way. Never in his
life did he feel like this.

He had hundreds of women and now the only
woman that counts hates him.

"] will give it to you, he said in a low voice,
shocking both James and Meredith.




€ 18 Chapter 18 Ask anything!

*And I want one more thing® she said but
immediately James reacted:

Meredith, don't you think you're really , really
exaggerating this time?”

'No.lamnotYwdon'thmhowheUuted
m}khajerk.andmherewu
needlmfoucmﬂtctwidwlcemwellm.
Wﬂudd.mtobokmdlehdno
idea about the mate bond.

"What do you want more?” Max asked, already
boiling,

‘ni-womnhmnldl!mmw

ﬂmmmam“mm
mmmamwmuw
mmmmmmm

“] want an assistant too, especially with the new
contract, 1 will need one”

'Ah'lght.lwllnndwmeonemmkwlmm'
Max said.

“No. | want Cara! Meredith said and looked
straight in his eyes.

“Alright, anything else?” Max asked. “Some
diamonds? A new car? A helicopter, the White
House? ” he asks ironically.

“For now is enough” said Meredith and going




{ 18 Chapter18 Ask anything!

agamtomedooramlopenitsheuld:

‘Goo:nryeMr.auz.Seeyoummonow.mdl
hopeﬂntywwllnotwelcomemewlﬂlyo\u
mmmmhmomm
to bring me back "

Mpbobuwhdwdammmy
puhumnmummm

by“lheuuqhdbyupwonh
meteorite fell on his head.

w-wu-umw»m
that he accepted everything Meredith asked,
without blinking.

‘m.-“pnwd‘rdm
-‘-duumwm

“Dumbass’™







